



Mohammad Omar Farooq

Associate Professor

Main department: Economics and Finance

Email: mfarooq@uob.edu.bh

Nationality: Bangladesh

Phone number: 17438658

BIOGRAPHY

Dr. Farooq earned a PhD in economics from the University of Tennessee, Knoxville (USA). He was a Ciriacy-Wantrup post-doctoral fellow at the University of California, Berkeley. He is an associate professor of economics and finance at University of Bahrain. His primary research interests are economic development, financial institutions, history of economic thoughts and Islamic economics/finance/banking/law.

His works have been published in Journal of Economic Issues, History of Economic Ideas, International Journal of Social Economics, International Journal of Islamic and Middle Eastern Finance and Management, Review of Islamic Economy, Arab Law Quarterly, Journal of Islamic Financial Studies and more. In addition to academic research in his core fields, he has a keen interest in gender studies and genocide studies.

This year (2020) his co-edited book Islamic Business Administration: Concepts and Strategies has been published by Macmillan.

TEACHING DOMAINS

- Economics and Finance
- Islamic Banking

EDUCATION

Highest degree :

- | | |
|------|---|
| 1988 | PhD, Economy, Economics, University of Tennessee, United States of America |
| 1983 | Master, Economy, Economics, University of Central Florida, United States of America |
| 1982 | Bachelor, Economy, Economics, Troy State University, United States of America |

CERTIFICATES

Since 2019 Microsoft Certified Educator, Microsoft, United States of America

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Academic experience

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Academic experience

Since 2014 Economic and Finance, University of Bahrain, Bahrain
2008 - 2009 , Royal University for Women, Bahrain
1995 - 2008 , Upper Iowa University, United States of America
1992 - 1995 , Iowa Wesleyan College, United States of America
1989 - 1992 , Western Illinois University, United States of America

Other professional experience

2010 - 2014 , Bahrain Institute of Banking and Finance, Bahrain
2009 - 2010 , Royal University for Women, Bahrain

INTELLECTUAL CONTRIBUTIONS

Peer-reviewed Articles

FAROOQ, M., "Islamic finance eclipsing Islamic economics: Causes and Consequences", *History of Economic Ideas*, 2020, vol. XXIII, no. 2, pp. 53-85

MOHAMED SELIM, M. S., M. FAROOQ, "Elimination of poverty by Islamic value based cooperative model", *Journal of Islamic Accounting and Business Research*, 2020, vol. 11, no. 5, pp. 1121-1143

FAROOQ, M., "Banking Structure and Riba-Interest Equation: The Case for Ta'awuni (cooperative) Finance", *Journal of Islamic Financial Studies*, 2019, vol. 5, no. 2, pp. 90-108

FAROOQ, M., "An Appraisal of Ibn Khaldun's Defense of Mu'awiya: The Dynamics of Asabiyah, Mulk and the counter-revolution according to the Muqaddima", *Journal of Islamic and Muslim Studies*, 2019, vol. 4, no. 1, pp. 87-106

FAROOQ, M., M. ELSEOUD, S. TUREN, M. ABDALLA, "Causes of Non-Performing Loans: the experience of Gulf Cooperation Council countries", *Entrepreneurship and Sustainability Issues*, 2019, vol. 6, no. 4, pp. 1955-1974

FAROOQ, M., M. SELIM, "Conceptualization of the real economy and Islamic finance: Transformation beyond the asset-link rhetoric", *Thunderbird International Business Review*, 2019, vol. 61, no. 5, pp. 685-696

FAROOQ, M., F. MEER, B. IQBAL, "Inequality, concentration of wealth and ownership structure of Islamic banks", *International Journal of Ethics and Systems*, 2019, vol. 35, no. 3, pp. 444-465

FAROOQ, M. O., "Rent-seeking behaviour and (injustice/exploitation) beyond Riba-interest equation", *ISRA International Journal of Islamic Finance*, 2019, vol. 11, no. 1, pp. 110-123

FAROOQ, M. O., M. SELIM, "Conceptualization of the real economy and Islamic finance: Transformation beyond the asset-link rhetoric", *Thunderbird International Business Review*, 2019, vol. 61, no. 5, pp. 685-696

FAROOQ, M., "Sectoral Distribution and Islamic Finance: Comparative Study of Conventional and Islamic Banks in Bahrain", *Journal of Islamic Financial Studies*, 2018, vol. 4, no. 2, pp. 102-121

FAROOQ, M., "In Search of the Shari'ah", *Arab Law Quarterly*, 2018, vol. 32, no. 4, pp. 315-354

FAROOQ, M., "Zakat, Persistence of Poverty and Structural Incidental Segmented Approach: A Survey of Literature", *Journal of Islamic Financial Studies*, 2017, vol. 3, no. 1, pp. 17-31

FAROOQ, M., Q. M. ALI, "Statistics in Islamic Scriptures and Legacy", *Islam and Civilisational Renewal*, 2017, vol. 8, no. 4, pp. 473-487

FAROOQ, M., "Qard Hasan, Credit Cards and Islamic Financial Product Structuring: Some Qur'anic and Practical Considerations", *Journal of Islamic Financial Studies*, 2015, vol. 1, no. 1, pp. 1-17

FAROOQ, M., M. HASIB REZA, "Dow Jones Islamic Market US Index", *INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF ISLAMIC AND MIDDLE EASTERN FINANCE AND MANAGEMENT*, 2014, vol. 7, no. 4, pp. 395-420

ASAD IBRAHIM, A., R. JAMAL ELATRASH, M. OMAR FAROOQ, "Hoarding versus circulation of wealth from the perspective of maqasid al-shariah", *INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF ISLAMIC AND MIDDLE EASTERN FINANCE AND MANAGEMENT*, 2014, vol. 7, no. 1, pp. 6-21

FAROOQ, M. O., "Islamic Wealth Management and the Pursuit of Positive-Sum Solutions", *Islamic Economic Studies*, 2014, vol. 22, no. 2, pp. 99-124

FAROOQ, M., S. FAROOK, "Sharī'ah Governance , Expertise and Profession : Educational Challenges in Islamic Finance", *ISRA International Journal of Islamic Finance*, 2013, vol. 5, no. 1, pp. 137-160

FAROOQ, M., "Exploitation, profit and the Riba-interest reductionism", *INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF ISLAMIC AND MIDDLE EASTERN FINANCE AND MANAGEMENT*, 2012, vol. 5, no. 4, pp. 292-320

FAROOQ, M. O., "Qarḍ Ḥasan, Wadī 'ah/Amānah and Bank Deposits: Applications and Misapplications of Some Concepts in Islamic Banking", *Arab Law Quarterly*, 2011, vol. 25, no. 2, pp. 115-146

FAROOQ, M., S. ZUBAIR FAROOK, "Incentive-based regulation for Islamic banks", *Journal of Islamic Accounting and Business Research*, 2011, vol. 2, no. 1, pp. 8-21

FAROOQ, M., "Islamic Critique and Alternative to Financial Engineering Issues", *Journal of King Abdulaziz University, Islamic Economics*, 2009, vol. 22, no. 2, pp. 259-266

FAROOQ, M. O., "Stipulation of Excess in Understanding and Misunderstanding Riba: The Al-Jassas Link", *Arab Law Quarterly*, 2007, vol. 21, no. 4, pp. 285-316

FAROOQ, M. O., "Basic Needs Approach, Appropriate Technology, and Institutionalism", *JOURNAL OF ECONOMIC ISSUES*, 1988, vol. 22, no. 2, pp. 363-370

Books and Book Editor

MILOUH AL-SHAMMARI, M., M. FAROOQ, H. MASRI - "Islamic Business Administration" - 2020, *Palgrave Macmillan*, Bahrain

FAROOQ, M. - "Toward Our Reformation: From Legalism to Value-Oriented in Islamic Law & Jurisprudence" - 2011, *International Institute of Islamic Thought*

FAROOQ, M., . *Impacts of the COVID-19 Outbreak on Islamic Finance in the OIC Countries*, KNKS, Indonesia, 2020

Chapters in book

FAROOQ, M., "Covid-19 and Its Impacts on the Islamic Financial Industry in the OIC Countries" in *Impacts of the COVID-19 Outbreak on Islamic Finance in the OIC Countries.*, Ed., KNEKS, pp. 1-7, 2020

FAROOQ, M., F. HEDI, "Islam and Business: Beliefs, Values and Norms" in *Islamic Business Administration: Concepts and Strategies.*, Ed., Palgrave Macmillan, chap. 1, pp. 3-17, 2020

FAROOQ, M., "Women empowerment in Islam: myth and reality" in *Economic Empowerment of Women in The Islamic World: Theory and Practice.*, Ed., World Scientific Publishing, pp. 39-70, 2020

FAROOQ, M., "Case Studies in Shariah Governance in Practice: Bahrain" in *The Edinburgh Companion to Shariah Governance in Islamic Finance.*, Ed., University of Edinburgh Press, chap. 5, 2020

FAROOQ, M., N. M. OSMANI, A. U. F. AHMAD, "Women Empowerment and Leadership in Islam between Myth and Reality" in *Economic Empowerment of Women in the Islamic World.*, Toseef Azid, Jennifer L Ward-Batts Eds, WORLD SCIENTIFIC, pp. 39-70, 2020

FAROOQ, M., A. U. F. AHMAD, A. MUNEEZA, R. HASAN, "Chapter 5 Post-Default Sukuk Restructuring: An Appraisal of Shari'ah Issues" in *Management of Islamic Finance: Principle, Practice, and Performance.*, M. Kabir Hassan, Mamunur Rashid Eds, Emerald Group Publishing Limited, pp. 113-128, 2018

FAROOQ, M., S. VIVEK, "Displaced Commercial Risk (DCR) and Value of Alpha (α %) for Islamic Banks in Bahrain" in *Islamic Finance: Risk, Stability and Growth (Volume 2).*, Mehmet Asutay, Abdullah Q. Turkistani Eds, Gerlach Press, pp. 237-262, 2016

FAROOQ, M., M. AL-SHAMMARI, H. MASRI, "Multiple Criteria in Islamic Portfolio Selection" in *Multiple Criteria Decision Making in Finance, Insurance and Investment.*, Minwir Al-Shammari, Hatem Masri Eds, Springer International Publishing, pp. 1-7, 2015

FAROOQ, M., "Displaced commercial risk (DCR) and value of alpha (α %) for Islamic banks in Bahrain" in *Islamic Finance: Risk, Stability and Growth.*, Ed., Gerlach Press, chap. 9, pp. 237-262, 2014

FAROOQ, M., "Islamic Wealth Management and Some Unconventional Thoughts" in *Labuan Wealth Management 2013.*, Ed., Labuan IBFC, vol. 1, pp. 45-52, 2014

FAROOQ, M., "Contemporary Islamic Economic Thought" in *Contemporary Islamic Finance: Innovations, Applications and Best Practices.*, Ed., Wiley, chap. 2, pp. 19-38, 2013

FAROOQ, M., "Islamic Finance and Poverty Alleviation" in *Global Islamic Finance Report.*, Ed., Global Islamic Finance Report, chap. 23, pp. 173-178, 2012

Non-Peer Reviewed Articles

MOHAMED SELIM, M. S., M. O. FAROOQ, "Mitigating Educated Youth Unemployment in Bangladesh" Forthcoming *Journal of developing areas*